

From: Paul Zawada

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 04, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0608-EX-ST-2007

Message:

We are in the process of obtaining a letter of concurrence from Sprint Nextel for the spectrum affected by application 0608-EX-ST-2007. (Sprint Nextel is the owner of American Telecasting of Columbus, the licensee of that spectrum.) We will update the timeframe as we receive that letter; Our intent is to submit the new timeframe and the letter of concurrence at the same time so that we can choose a new date as appropriate.

There was an error in our original filing; the fixed and mobile spectrum should both be the 2596-2644 range. I have attempted to update our filing to change the mobile frequency range, though I am not sure my changes were accepted.

Please contact me via telephone to discuss if necessary.

Paul J. Zawada, P.E.
Senior Engineer
Telecommunications Engineering
American Electric Power
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus, OH 43215
+1 614 716 3568
<pjzawada@aep.com>